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March 02, 2023

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Attention: Application Examiner / Review Engineer
Subject: Requesting Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: JQU802890

To Whom It May Concern:
The purpose of this letter is to request a Class Il Permissive Change under C2PC procedure for
FCC ID: JQU802890, Original grant date: June 27, 2022

Applicant: Kapsch TrafficCom Canada Inc.

The major change filed under this application are the following:
o Replace Power Amplifier Transistor Q12 PD85015TR-E manufactured by ST Microelectronics with
AFTO9MS015NT1 manufactured by NXP.
e Add two capacitors C165 and C114 and change the value of R373 in the bias network.
e Change the value of C553 and C552 in the matching network.

Sincerely,
Dated this 02 Day of March 2023
By
Alastair Malarky, Chief Engineer
On Behalf Of Kapsch TrafficCom Canada Inc.
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